To: (0)(8)
From:
Sent: Thur 11/12/2015 4:21:52 PM
Subject: FW: Planning

From:[0)®) |
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:39 PM
To:|biB)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Planning

Hello

Per your email here is a basic overview. Happy to provide as much additional detail as you would like during our call. Over the next
several months | am locking to either connect with, or expand existing dialogue with the following stakeholders.

| am also working extremely closely with the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Boston Police Department, Mass State Police, the FBI, and all of
our DHS components. We are also looking to expand conversations with Health and Human Services.
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From{)®) |
Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2015 1:38 PM
To[0)6)
Ccybi6)

<
Subject: Planning
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